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TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Jason Osborne, Chief Innovation Officer

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF NIMITZ
MIDDLE SCHOOL, FALCON ECHS, AND OCTECHS STUDENTS’ OUT-
OF-STATE TRAVEL TO CHANTILLY, VIRGINIA AND WASHININGTON,
D.C.

DATE: May 14, 2019

The Innovation Department requests approval for students from Nimitz Middle School,
Falcon Early College High School, and OCTECHS to attend and present at a Mission
13 Students Spaceflight Experiments Program Conference. The conference will be held
at the National Air and Space Museum in Chantilly, VA from July 1-2 as well as an
excursion around our nation’s capital in Washington, D.C. from June 28-July 5, 2019.
The trip provides students the opportunity to present their research in front of a national
audience and experience our nation’s monuments, memorials, history and museums.
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Administrative Recommendation:

Approval of Nimitz Middle School, Falcon Early College High School, and OCTECHS
students Out-of-State travel to Chantilly, VA and Washington, D.C.



